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The Mattilews-E.TClark House 
Ellicott City 
Private 

circa 1900 

The Matthews-E.TClark House faces north on the southeast corner 
of Old Frederick and Toll House Roads. It is composed of a two-story 
high, nineteenth century house, which originally faced east, to whose 
west wall was added a two bay wide, two story high, intersecting gable 
roof (running east-west) section, creating an "L" plan. This "L" plan 
has been filled in, becoming almost square, and the house now appears 
to be composed of two three bay wide, one bay deep, two story high, 
gabled roofed (running north-south) sections, resting side by side, 
whose two gable ends on the north elevation have been heavily molded 
to form twin pediments, holding identical fan lights. Another inter­
secting gable, also heavily molded to form a pediment, holds a match­
ing fan light and is centered on the east wall of the house. 

The building is completed by entrance porches on each elevation 
and by a semi-conical roofed bay window on the south wall of the 
west side of the building. 

The south elevation remains asymmetrical, with its east and west 
sections differentiated, not lying flush with one another. 

~ocated on a high ridge of land surrounded by wooded acres, The --- Mattfuews-E.TClark House is one of Howard County's most charming and 
picturesque landmarks. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Mathew-E. T. Clark House faces north on the south side 
of Old Frederick Road, just east of its intersection with Toll 
House Road. It is a three bay wide, three bay deep, two and a half 
story high, double gabled roof (running north-south) frame 
(covered with German siding) house, restingonaStone foundation, 
with wide brick chimneys inset into its east and west walls, 
featuring an identical central intersecting gable, to the two 
on the north elevation, all of which hold fan lights and heavily 
outlined molding which create pediments on its north facade. 
That on the east is actually an extension of the gable roof of 
the original frame building. That on the west side belongs to the 
addition. 

All these intersecting gable roofs, whose eave lines are heavily 
molded to create pediments and all of which hold fan lights, are 
the major characteristics of this building. 

THE NORTH ELEVATION 

The north elevation holds a central, rectangular, open bible 
and cross paneled entrance, flanked by three vertical side 
lights, and surmounted by a fourteen light fan light. This 
entrance is covered by a gabled roof portico, supported by two 
doric columns. One wide granite block and three wide wooden 
steps lead to its landing. A first floor, rectangular, double­
hung window, holding six-over-six lights, underlined by flat, 
projecting sills and decorated with shutters, rests on either side of the 
entrance, vertically aligned to similar second floor windows. 

A narrower six-over-six light window occupies the central bay 
of the second floor, which is slightly recessed between the two 
end bays. 

THE WEST ELEVATION OF THE MAIN BLOCK 

This elevation is dominated by the wide, central brick chimney. 
A three-over-three light, rectangular entrance door, on the north 
side of the wide brick chimney wall, enters on to a one story 
high, hipped roof, open porch, supported by two doric columns. A 
first floor,six-over-six light window is placed on the south side of 
the brick chimney wall, with a similar second floor window 
vertically aligned to the first floor entrance and window below. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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Description (Continued) 

THE WEST ELEVATION OF THE ORIGINAL HOUSE 

The west wall of the original house extends beyond the 
south wall of the house, holding a rectangular, nine light 
entrance, surmounted by a two light transom, on its north 
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side and a one-one light, rectangular window on its south side. 
A second floor, rectangular, double-hung window, holding two­
over-two lights, rests above. 

THE SOUTH ELEVATION 

The south elevation is asymmetrical. The west side holds 
a one story high, semi conical roofed, bay window, which holds a central, 
rectangular, six-over-six light window, flanked by four-over-four 
light windows. A single, second floor, rectangular, double-hung 
window, holding six-over-six lights rests above. 

The east side of this elevation holds a one story high, shed 
roofed enclosed entrance porch. Four steps lead to its sliding 
door glass entrance. A rectangular, one light-over-diamond shaped 
lights window rests in this wall, with two second floor windows 
above, a one-over-one light window on the west and a two-over-two 
light window in the east. The gable end of the roof at this 
elevation is almost a gambrel outline at this elevation. 

THE EAST ELEVATION 

This elevation is dominated by the central, intersecting 
gable outlining and crowning the central bay of this elevation. 
A central, square, brick chimney is outlined south of center, 
with a very wide, brick chimney rising on the north side of the 
central bay. This central bay is further emphasized by two, 
rectangular, double-hung second floor windows, holding six­
over-six lights, decorated with shutters. Beneath is placed the 
rectangular, nine light, east door on the north side of the central 
bay, with a small, one-over-one light, rectangular window on the 
south side. 

The north bay of this elevation holds the exterior brick 
chimney wall and a second floor, rectangular, six-over-six light 
window. 

The south bay of this elevation holds a shed roofed, first 
floor, box window and a second floor, rectangular, double-hung 
window, holding six-over-six lights. 

A hipped roof, open porch, supported by wooden posts runs 
along the north bay and the north half of the central bay. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The Mat'thaws-E. T .Clark House is significant to Howard County and 
the State of Maryland architecturally, as an example of vernacular 
frame architecture,ernbellished by Federal design elements, and histor­
ically as a part of the local history 0£ Howard County, Maryland. 

Architecturally, the additions to the building have been designed 
to create a symmetrical facade on the north elevation, with the heavily 
molded twin gables becoming pediments. An innovative and creative ap­
proach to utilizing these pediments as a general theme for the archi­
tecture of the house is seen in its repetition through the addition of 
a similar central intersecting gable on the east elevation which creates 
a strong central bay. 

The repetition of these twin, heavily outlined, north gables on 
the central, intersecting, east gable emphasizes a continuity and pro­
vides a rythm to what would otherwise be a simple vernacular frame 
structure. The wide, brick, east and west chimneys also add interest 
to the building. 

Historically, it is associated with the E. T. Clark, Matthews and 
Mayfield families of Howard County, stemming from an assignment given 
to William Mayfield on June 5, 1891 (57-368) by Thomas Crowley and a 
deed from Thomas Hunt on February 10, 1906. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map24 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

Please see Howard County Land Records, Liber 840 Folio 239 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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